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030161-T1 & 030177-Tl
0301610rb.jpr
Notice of PAA Order Granting Certificates to Provide Interexchange Telecommunications Services

030162-TI
0301620r.jpr
Notice of PAA Order Canceling Interexchange Telecommunications Certificate

030168-TC & 030180-TC
030168or.jpr
Notice of PAA Ord. Granting Certificates to Provide Pay Telephone Serv.

030247-TC
030247.Ind
Order Canceling Pay Telephone Certificate
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Matilda Sanders

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, March 28, 2003 2:57 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/28/03 2:28:00 PM

All of these orders are ready for issuance and have been transferred to GCOrders.
They can be issued Monday, March 31, 2003.

Any problems or questions regarding any of the orders below should be directed to Jackie Schindler or her attorneys. I'm
just helping her out by sending the e-mail! :)

030061-TI
030061co.lhd
Consummating Order

020992-TI
020992co.brt
Consummating Order

021140-TI
021140co.ajt
Consummating Order

021200-TP
021200co.ajt
Consummating Order

021246-TX
021246co0.Ihd
Consummating Order

021268-TX
021268co.brt
Consummating Order
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030044co.ajt
Consummating Order

030050-TI
0300500r.ajt
Notice of PAA Order Granting Certificate to Provide Interexchange Telecommunications Services

020326-TI
020326co.brt
Consummating Order

030063-TX
030063co.ajt
Consummating Order




